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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 10:40 AM
To: Lim, Sheng Yang
Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; 

Chan, Yoke Shi; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: RE:  RE:  Re: No OI GIA Report - Conflicting DOA

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Lim, Sheng Yang

Admin A

Asher Sng (LKKAuto) Delivered: 3/6/2019 10:40 AM

Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Chan, Yoke Shi

Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Azlan, Syazairdina

Hor, Yinrul

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 3/6/2019 10:40 AM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 3/6/2019 10:40 AM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 3/6/2019 10:40 AM

Dear Lim Sheng Yang, 
 
Kindly be informed that our Insured confirmed that the alleged date of accident was on 11/12/2018  as per his police 
report. 
 
As such, we have requested the PIC at the reporting centre to amend the DOA on our Insured’s GIA and to forward us 
the amended copy. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 10:26 AM 
To: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi 
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Azlan, 
Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: Re: No OI GIA Report - Conflicting DOA 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email.  
  
Please note that: -  
  
LKK ref Officer in charge 
CC4/AIG19008743/Bkb3  Khanchna – 6841 2360 

 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Email Suwanna@lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 9:52 AM 
To: Suwanna (LKK Auto) <Suwanna@lkkauto.com> 
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
Importance: High 

Hi Suwanna, 

  

Any update on this? 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

  

Lim Sheng Yang 

AIG 
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Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto 

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

  

  

  

From: Lim, Sheng Yang  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:55 AM 
To: Suwanna@lkkauto.com 
Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; AsherSng@lkkauto.com; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; 
Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul 
Subject: AIGENCRYPT RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: No OI GIA Report - Conflicting DOA 

  

Hi Suwanna, 

  

Any update on matter below? 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

  

Lim Sheng Yang 

AIG 

Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto 

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

  

  

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:20 AM 
To: do-not-reply@merimen.com 
Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; AsherSng@lkkauto.com; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd 
Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: No OI GIA Report 
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This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

This mail is associated with : 
*SLA5935Y (2561015949SG) 

[SLZ8727E] 
TP 

LYE PUAY ENG 
Dec 11 2018 11:00AM 

[Lim Phuay Chua] 
Team Autopro Pte Ltd 

Hi Suwanna, 

  

OI GIA report uploaded in Merimen. 

  

Please be informed that OI reported with incorrect DOA. Please assist on this. 

  

Regards, 

Sheng Yang 

  

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: LKK_HQ  

To: NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com; 
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com; Yinrul.Hor@aig.com 

CC: admin-a@lkkauto.com; AsherSng@lkkauto.com; AIG_SG 

Sent On: 28/05/2019 05:47 PM 

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report 

   

Dear Sir / Madam,  
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We refer to the above matter. 

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary 
action. 

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

From: AIG_SG  

To: LKK_HQ 

Sent On: 17/05/2019 04:08 PM 

Subject: No OI GIA Report 

   

Hi, 

  

Please be informed that no OI GIA report received till date. 

  

Please find OI details below for your further action. 

  

OI name:  Lim Phuay Chua 

  

Address: 
36 JALAN NOVENA BARAT ENG AUN PARK 
Singapore 308618 
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Contact No: 97508586 

  

Regards, 
Wah Xin 

 
 
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  
 
Sent by : Lim, Sheng Yang (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)  

  

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 
www.avg.com  

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 
 


